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State Of California The Resources Agency of California 

 

Memo r a n d um  
Date:  November 13, 2015 
Telephone: (916) 654-4640 

To:  Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member  
Janea A. Scott, Commissioner and Associate Member 

From: California Energy Commission –  Christopher Meyer 
1516 Ninth Street  Project Manager 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

 

Subject: ALAMITOS ENERGY CENTER (13-AFC-01) STATUS REPORT 12  

AES filed the Supplemental Application for Certification (SAFC) for the Alamitos Energy 
Center (AEC) with the Energy Commission on October 26, 2015, replacing the AFC 
filed with the Energy Commission on December 27, 2013.  

Based on staff’s initial review of the SAFC, no new issues have been identified. 

Staff provided a proposed schedule in Status Report #11 and is working to file data 
requests in the technical areas of Air Quality, Cultural Resources, Noise and Vibration, 
Project Description, Traffic and Transportation, Transmission System Engineering and 
Waste Management by the November 30, 2015 date on that proposed schedule. 
Although the SAFC replaces the original AFC, staff is working with the applicant to 
minimize the scope of data requests by identifying information provided during the 
original discovery phase that is still accurate and applicable. Staff is working on 
updating or rewriting PSA sections prepared as part of the original AFC process and 
developing new data requests to address the revised project. Staff new to the project 
will visit the proposed site on December 3, 2015. 
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